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Rivera, Maribel

From: Rubins Law [krubin@rubinslaw.com])
Sent: Tuesday, Aprilg, 2011 9:36 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: karmika rubin

Subject: Change of Address

To Whom It May Concern,

Plgase change the mailing address for Rubin and Associates Law Firm, PA (Document number;

4399 35th Street North, Third Floor
St. Petersburg-,»FJo;_i_d& 33714

‘Please add the EIN: 36 4666456 to the filing/record.
Thank you. |
Attorney Karmika V. Rubin '-\

Rubin & Associates Law Firm, PA

Business Law / Foreclosures / Short Sales / Estate Planning / Church Law
With two locations to serve you better:

Pinellas County Hermando County
4399 35th Street North, Third Floor 7281 Sunshine Grove Road, Ste 122
Saint Petetsburg, Florida 33714 Weeki Wachee, Florida 34613
727-512-8261 (0) / 727-623-9983 (F) 352-340-5980 (0) [ 352-340-5981 (F)

Krubin@Rubinslaw.com / www.Rubinslaw.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may be legally privileged. [T you are not the intended

recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone a 1-855--512-8261 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded
message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all ol the contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.

DISCLAIMER REGARDING UNIFORM ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS ACT ("UETA") (FLORIDA STATUTES SECTION 668.50): If this communication

concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement, UETA does not #pply to this communication. Contract formation in this matter shall eccur only with manually affixed
original signatures on original documents.
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